
CAND DNISIOiT

AMERICAN EXPSFSS COMPANY. POST OFFICE BOX 2865. NEW YORK, NEW YORK TOOOS

July 5 , Lg72

ln replv refer to A/C #:

H. hf . Blackburrq Jr. M.D.
Stadium Gate 27
Univ. of lvlinnes ota
Minneapo lis , lvlinnes ota 55455

Dear Dr. Blackburn:

Thank you for your recent Letter and for your $6.00 payment.
reflected on a subsequent statement.

A cred it wi 11 be

For your information, our records indicate that your Executive account is active
and is in zero baLance at this time. The overseas account bearing the 06 number
\47as cancel-Led when you returned to this country on a permanent basis. There
is noro $6.00 credit baLance on that account which is being investigated by our
Customer Service Department. They wi1L contact you {irectLy concerning this matter
as soon as possibl.e.

You can be sure that your standing will not be adversely effected as a resul-t
of the misunderstanding on your account, either within or outside American Express.
Shoul-d you receive any other contradietory notices, please ignore them. They
wilL stop shortl-y.

I trust that this explanation is satisfactory. But if I can be heLpful- to you in
some other tray in the future, please feeL free to cal-L on me. It is always a
pleasure to be of service.

Very truly yours,

dtrw
A. R. waye{
Assistant to the Regional Director
Cred i-t'lCollections

(Executive Account )
084-285-870-6
064-285-870-B

ARM/ s ps


